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August 20, 2004 

 
 
 

REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION OF SERVICE LIST  
AND FORM OF SERVICE 

(Responses due on Wednesday, August 25, 2004, by Noon) 
 
 
RE: WUTC v. Advanced Telecom Group, Inc., et al.;  

Docket No. UT-033011 
 
TO PARTIES OF RECORD: 
 
Since the Amended Complaint in this proceeding was served on August 15, 2004, the 
Commission has dismissed all allegations against or approved settlement agreements 
with a number of the respondents named in the Amended Complaint.  Those parties 
with approved settlement agreements, or against whom all allegations have been 
dismissed, include Allegiance, ATG, Covad, Electric Lightwave, Fairpoint, Global 
Crossing, Integra, MCI, and XO.  Eschelon and Staff filed a settlement agreement with 
the Commission on August 12, 2004.   
 
There are a substantial number of parties and interested persons on the Commission’s 
service list in this proceeding.  The Commission seeks to reduce the burden on the 
Commission and remaining parties to serve paper copies of testimony, pleadings, and 
other materials on parties with approved settlement agreements, or against whom all 
allegations have been dismissed.  In order to reduce this burden, the Commission seeks 
clarification from the parties concerning whether they wish to remain on the service list, 
and if so, whether they wish to receive service of notices, orders, and parties’ pleadings 
in only an electronic format. 
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The Commission requests settling or dismissed parties to inform the Commission by 
Noon on Wednesday, August 25, 2004, whether they wish to remain on the service list 
in this proceeding, and if so, whether they wish to receive only electronic copies of 
notices and orders from the Commission and pleadings from the remaining parties to 
the proceeding.  Given the shortened time for responses, parties may submit responses 
with the Commission electronically or via facsimile pursuant to WAC 480-07-145(6) and 
file paper copies the next business day.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
ANN E. RENDAHL 
Administrative Law Judge 


